
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Issued September 22, 2008 

TO 

“REQUEST FOR BIDS 
FOR 

MID-CONNECTICUT WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY 
SECONDARY SHREDDER MOTOR CONVERSION” 

(RFB Number FY09-OP-002) 
(RFB Issued August 29, 2008) 

Note: Bidders are required to acknowledge this and all Addenda in Section 

5(a) of the Bid Form. 
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This Addendum consists of a change to the RFB Package Documents by the Connecticut Re-

sources Recovery Authority (“CRRA”) related to prevailing wage requirements and CRRA’s 

responses to written questions that were received by CRRA by 3:00 p.m., September 19, 2008, 

the deadline specified in the Instructions To Bidders for the submission of written questions. 

1. Prevailing Wage Requirements 

CRRA has determined that Connecticut’s prevailing waste requirements do not apply to 

this Project. Therefore, CRRA is, by the Addendum, deleting all references in the RFB 

Package Documents, including the Agreement, to prevailing wage requirements and, 

where necessary, renumbering the remaining sections and or exhibits accordingly. 

 

2. Additional Workscope Requirements 

CRRA is requiring bidders to perform a dynamometer test on each newly converted 1250 

HP secondary shredder motor.  Prior to CRRA receiving each newly converted 1250 HP 

secondary shredder motor CRRA will review the dynamometer report. 

 

2. Responses To Written Questions 

The following are CRRA’s responses to written questions received on the RFB Package 

Documents. 

Question Can CRRA provide a motor dimensional drawing of the existing 1000 HP 

motor? 
1. 

Answer CRRA will include as part of this addendum. 

Question Number of rotor bars on existing 1000 HP motor? 2. 

Answer 75 

Question Stator identification number on existing 1000 HP motor? 3. 

Answer 28 

Question Stator length on existing 1000 HP motor? 4. 

Answer 23 inches (iron length) 

Question Current versa-PAC info. On existing 1000 HP motor? 5. 

Answer Current 1000 HP motor stator does not have a versa-PAC. 
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Question Can CRRA provide of the technical manual for existing 1000 HP motor? 6. 

Answer No, neither CRRA nor its operator has a technical manual. 

Question Confirmation to confirm if prevailing wage applies for work occurring in 

our facility. 
7. 

Answer Yes, any work that is performed on CRRA’s existing site does apply to 

prevailing wage requirements. Although, as highlighted in the bid the ex-

isting 1000 HP motors would be shipped off-site to bidder’s facility- 

therefore prevailing wage would note apply as stated above in response 

#1. 

Question Does CRRA require a performance bond for in house work? 8. 

Answer As stated in the bid, CRRA is requiring a performance and payment bond. 

Question  9. 

Answer  

Question  10. 

Answer  

Question  11. 

Answer  

Question  12. 

Answer  

Question  13. 

Answer  

Question  14. 

Answer  

Question  15. 

Answer  
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Question  16. 

Answer  

Question  17. 
 

Answer  

Question  18. 

Answer  

 


